From: Katya Grimes

To: Finamore, Robert (OST)
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: RE: Longtail Aviation Addition of Cargo Charter Authority: Response to Answer of Atlas Air
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 6:33:10 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Bob,
Please see confirmation of Atlas’ non-objection — for your record.
Regards, Katya

Ekaterina A. Grimes
Partner, Executive VP
The Wicks Group PLLC

733 10th Street, NW, Suite 3002
Washington, DC 20001

Tel: 202-457-7790

Fax: 202-457-7799

Mobile: 202-352-3983

From: Pommer, Russell [mailto:Russell.Pommer@AtlasAir.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Katya Grimes <ekagrimes@wicks-group.com>

Cc: Rao, Naveen <Naveen.Rao@AtlasAir.com>

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: RE: Longtail Aviation Addition of Cargo Charter Authority: Response to
Answer of Atlas Air

Atlas confirms it has no objection to grant of the authority specified in Longtail’s June 25
filing.

On Jun 25, 2020, at 4:31 PM, Katya Grimes <ekagrimes@wicks-group.com> wrote:

Dear Colleagues,

Based on our earlier communications today, and with apology for pressing, please confirm that we
can inform DOT that the poll is completed and no objections have been received.

With best regards, Katya

Ekaterina A. Grimes
Partner, Executive VP
The Wicks Group PLLC

733 10 Street, NW, Suite 3002
Washington, DC 20001

Tel: 202-457-7790

Fax: 202-457-7799

Mobile: 202-352-3983
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From: Katya Grimes [mailto:ekagrimes@wicks-group.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 11:53 AM

To: rpommer@atlasair.com; 'Rao, Naveen' <Naveen.Rao@AtlasAir.com>; 'Montgomery, Kevin'
<Kevin.Montgomery@PolarAirCargo.com>; peter.beckett@polaraircargo.com; 'Jim Davis'
<JDAVIS@lynden.com>; 'Rick Zerkel' <rzerkel@lynden.com>; 'Adam Murray'
<amurray@lynden.com>; 'Dave Beach' <dbeach@lynden.com>; 'John Mietus'
<john@mietuslaw.com>

Cc: 'Glenn Wicks' <gpwicks@wicks-group.com>

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: RE: Longtail Aviation Addition of Cargo Charter Authority: Response to
Answer of Atlas Air

Dear Colleagues,

Based on all the submissions, we kindly request your polling responses regarding Longtail Air’s
exemption amendment.

Sincerely,

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

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 11:45 AM

To: 'Pommer, Russell' <Russell.Pommer@AtlasAir.com>; 'Walker, Chris' <chris.walker@delta.com>;
'Krulic, Alexander G' <alex.krulic@delta.com>; 'Seiden, Steven' <steven.seiden@delta.com>;
Anne.bechdolt@fedex.com; Sharon.pasley@fedex.com; 'Sandra Lunsford' <sllunsford@fedex.com>;
'Brian Hedberg' <brian.hedberg@fedex.com>; Jeremy.Ross@alaskaair.com; 'Heffernan, David'
<dheffernan@cozen.com>; jandrey@nac.aero; margot@nac.aero; 'Ann Campbell'

<acampbell@northernaviationservices.aero>; acampbell@nac.aero; ‘Montgomery, Kevin'
<Kevin.Montgomery@PolarAirCargo.com>; 'Weiss, Dan' <Dan.Weiss@united.com>;

steve.morissey@united.com; 'Paul Doell' <pdoell@naca.aero>; 'Paul Doell' <pdoell@naca.cc>;
'Wirick, Robert' <Robert.Wirick@aa.com>; 'Williams, John B.' <John.B.Williams@aa.com>; 'Robert
Silverberg' <rsilverberg@sgbdc.com>; 'Jeff Johnson' <jjohnson@sgbdc.com>; 'Joan Canny'
<JCanny@amerijet.com>; 'Rao, Naveen' <Naveen.Rao@AtlasAir.com>; matwood@cozen.com;
DPefley@cozen.com; 'Pete Sanderlin' <psanderlin@kalittaair.com>; 'Ned Wallace'
<nwallace@wallaceair.com>; 'Aaron A. Goerlich' <agoerlich h-airlaw.com>; 'Robert Jared'
<RJared@OAl.Aero>; 'Jlim Davis' <JDAVIS@lynden.com>; 'Rick Zerkel' <rzerkel@lynden.com>;

rzerkel@lac.lynden.com; 'Adam Murray' <amurray@Lynden.com>; 'Dave Beach'
<dbeach@lynden.com>; Anita.Mosner@hklaw.com; Marina.OBrien@hklaw.com; dsmalls@ups.com;
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info@airlineinfo.com; john.s.duncan@faa.gov; 'John Mietus' <john@mietuslaw.com>; 'Cohn, Robert
E.' <robert.cohn@hoganlovells.com>; 'Rizzi, Patrick R.' <patrick.rizzi@hoganlovells.com>;
Howard.diamond@flyfrontier.com; 'Erkmann, Parker' <perkmann@cooley.com>; ‘Malcolm L. Benge'
<mbenge@kmazuckert.com>; edavidson@nationalairlines.aero; agumbs@nationalairlines.aero;
jbatten@nationalairlines.aero; jberdini@21air.us; jyoung@yklaw.com

Cc: 'Glenn Wicks' <gpwicks@wicks-group.com>; 'Finamore, Robert (OST)'
<Robert.Finamore@dot.gov>; joseph.landart@dot.gov; 'Kruger, Brett (OST)' <brett.kruger@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: Longtail Aviation Addition of Cargo Charter Authority: Response to
Answer of Atlas Air

Dear Carrier Representatives
Please see the attached Response of Longtail Aviation to Answer of Atlas Air.

Sincerely,

Ekaterina A. Grimes
Partner, Executive VP
The Wicks Group PLLC

733 10 Street, NW, Suite 3002
Washington, DC 20001

Tel: 202-457-7790

Fax: 202-457-7799

Mobile: 202-352-3983
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